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DATE: June 25, 1998 

TO: 

FROM: 
Division of Rec~rds and Reporung (Simmons) 

Division or Water and Wastewater ~eii)PLr, 
Division of Legal Services (Jaegcrf%£ ""1ff_ 

RE: Closing Docket No. 980644-SU - Crooked Lake Park Sewerage Co .. Inc. 

On May I , 1998, Mr. Daniel Hartman on behalf of Crooked Lake Parle Sewerage Co., 
Inc., sc:ot a 1cUcr to t.be Chairman requcstina test year approval for a file and suspend rate case:. 
On May 13, 1998, Chainnan Julia Johnson $Clll a n:spoosc leuer approving its test year approval 
request. In t.be letter, Mr. Hlutman was informed that t.be utility was eligible for staff assastancc 
pursuant to Section 367.0814, Aorid11 Statutes. On June 10, 1998, the staff of the PSC 
participated in a conference call with the parties involved in filing the rate case. At thai ume. 
staff advised the parties of the differences In the SARC and the file and suspend. 

On JWlC 17, 1998. Mr Daniel Hartman on behalf of Crooked Lake P;:1c Sewerage Co. 
Inc .. .sen1 a letter to the Choainnan withdrawmg the projected test year request. (Attached) The 

utility advised the Chainnan that it would be availing itself of the SARC aption. Thcmon:. 
there are no futlher acdons to be taken in regards to this filing . This docket rna~ 

cc: Chuck Hill 
Bob Casey 
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